

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: mercredi 9 novembre 2022 15:56
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: PFAS & human and animal health medicines
Attachments: 221103 PFAS Event on highly regulated and essential sectors_Concept noted.pdf

Goede middag,

Nemen jullie dit op? Het lijkt me niet onmiddellijk in onze scope te liggen én het is een initiatief van de evenementsector ...

Mvg,

Van: [REDACTED]@fipra.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 8 november 2022 15:39
Aan: [REDACTED]@khattabi.fed.be>
Onderwerp: PFAS & human and animal health medicines

Ministry of Climate, Environment, Sustainable Development and Green Deal- Belgium

Dear [REDACTED]

Good morning, I am contacting you on behalf of Fipra International, a public affairs company supporting projects pertaining to the EU Green Deal, particularly those furthering the Chemicals Strategy for Sustainability. We are currently working alongside MSD Animal Health Europe on the PFAS restriction proposal set for 2023 and its potential impact across the industry, specifically for animal health medicinal products.

Daily developments have made evident the need to address PFAS contamination, with increasing environmental and social concerns, while at the same time balancing the need to ensure the availability not sure of critical products in the European market.

[REDACTED] provided you find the time for a brief meeting or call in the next two weeks (November 15-20 aprox) we would be very keen to have a bilateral discussion on this topic so as to get your views and share our position.

Additionally, on **December 6, 2022** we will be organizing the following closed-door event “**PFAS: The challenge for highly regulated and essential sectors**” (Chatham Rules apply- concept note attached) with expected speakers on behalf of:

- Animal Health Europe
- EFPIA
- COCIR
- Digital Europe

The panel discussion will be moderated by former Executive Director of ECHA, Geert Dancet (currently finalizing details).

We would most appreciate your participation at this event and hope to find a chance to engage on this matter in any of the dates provided.

We look forward to your reply.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Account Manager

M: +32 [REDACTED]

P: +32 [REDACTED]

A: [REDACTED]

FIPRA

fipra.com | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

This transmission is confidential. If received in error please notify the sender and delete.

[FIPRA Network: public affairs in over 50 countries](#)